Commonwealth Edison

wner

September 2, 1994

William T. Russell, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555
Attention: Document Control Desk

Subject Braidwood Station Unit 1
Additional Information in Support of Interim Steam
Generator Tube Plugging Criteria
NRC Docket Nos. 50-456

Reference: See Attachment A

Dear Mr. Russell

Reference a) transmitted Commonwealth Edison Company's
(ComEd's) request for an Emergency Technical Specification Amendment to
Section 3/4.4.5 for Braidwood Unit 1. The proposed amendment would
incorporate a 1.0 volt steam generator (SG) tube support plate (TSP) interim
plugging criteria (IPC) for Cycle 5. In Reference a) ComEd committed. in
part, to submit tube pull analysis data for the steam generator tubes pulled
during the Braidwood Unit 1 C,cle 4 Refuel Outage (A1R04) when it becamse
available and a final WCAP for the Model D4 Steam Generator Tube Sup-
port Limited Displacement Analyses within 2-3 months. ComEd's request
for the Emergency Technical Specification Amendment was subsequently
granted for a period of 100 calendar days with T, greater than 500°F as
documented in Reference b)

Reference c) transmitted ComEd's request to remove the operating limit
of 100 calendar days with T, , greater than 500°F imposed by Reference b

In Reference ¢) CoiaEd committed to provide data from the leak and burst
tests on the pulled SG tubes by August 12, 1994 and a final WCAP for the
Model D4 Steain Generator Tube Support Limited Displacement Analyses
the end of August
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ATTACHMENT B

WESTINGHOUSE DOCUMENTATION ATTESTING TO PROPRIETARY
NATURE OF WCAP 14046, REVISION 1




